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August 14, 2015

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW

Washington DC 20554

Re: Station KWAI(AM), Honolulu, Hawaii
BP-20150413ABI

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Radio Hawaii, Inc. (“Radio Hawaii”), licensee of Station KWAI(AM),
Honolulu, Hawaii, this will request an additional 30 days to amend the KWAI minor change
application (BP-20150413 ABI) to correct an application error. Radio Hawaii is in the process of
obtaining the services of a new engineering advisor, which it is retaining to review the entire
application. Radio Hawaii is hopeful that it will be able to complete and file its amendment
within the next 30 days.

Please contact undersigned counsel in the event the Commission has any questions with
respect to this request.

Smceiely
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Lee L. Pc#( marl

Counsel
Radio Hawaii, Inc

cc (via email): Joseph Szczesny
Son Nguyen
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